From: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 2:33 PM

To: Callejo, Russell; Kaylee Allen; Jana Affonso; David Mooney; Harrison, Katrina; Cathy
Marcinkevage

Subject: NMFS AM Concept

Folks,

Thanks again for a productive Adaptive Management discussion today. Attached is a pdf and powerpoint
version of the concept model that Cathy showed. I would like to us to get together again early next week to
continue this conversation. I am thinking a two hour session on Tuesday or Wednesday would be good timing.
H

Howard L. Brown

Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce

(916) 930-3608

Howard.Brown@noaa.gov

aNOMHSHEMES

Y il
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov



http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

